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Request for Quote

STATE OF RHODE ISLAND AND PROVIDENCE PLANTATIONS
ONE CAPITOL HILL
PROVIDENCE RI 02908

CREATION DATE: 11-SEP-12

BID NUMBER: 7458048

TITLE: FIRE PROTECTION SYSTEMS INSPECTIONS,
TESTING AND SERVICE - URI

BLANKET START : 01-NOV-12
BLANKET END  :30-SEP-15
BID CLOSING DATE AND TIME:15-OCT-2012 10:00:00

BUYER: Mosca, Gary
PHONE #: 401-574-8124

us

B s

|| URIACCOUNTS PAYABLE H

L | CARLOTTI ADMINISTRATION BLDG l lS”I:'EsBPEEL%CVL INSTRUCTIONS

L | 75 LOWER COLLEGE ROAD, SUITE 1 B,
KINGSTON, RI 02881 '

T T |US

0 0

Requistion Number: 1286237

Note to Bidders: Questions concerning this solicitation may be emailed to gary.mosca@purchasing.ri.gov no later than 10/02/12 @ 12:00 NOON (EST).
Questions should be submitted in a Microsoft word attachment. Please reference the RFQ # on all correspondence. Questions received if any, will be
osted on the internet as an addendum to this solicitation. It is the responsibility of all interested parties to download this information

Line Description Quantity Unit Igl:cl:te Total
THERE WILL BE A MANDATORY PRE-BID
CONFERENCE HELD MONDAY OCTOBER 1ST, 2012
@ 10:00 AM (EST).
LOCATION: PUBLIC SAFETY
44 LOWER COLLEGE RD
KINGSTON, RI
2ND FLOOR CONFERENCE ROOM
1 11/01/12-9/30/13 Hourly rate on site for a sprinkler fitter for 40.00 Hour
work as needed.
2 10/1/13-9/30/14 Hourly rate on site for a sprinkler fitter for 40.00 Hour
work as needed.
3 10/1/14-9/30/15 Hourly rate on site for a sprinkler fitter for 40.00 Hour
work as needed.
4 11/01/12-9/30/13 Hourly rate on site for a sprinkler 40.00 Hour
apprentice for work as needed.
5 10/1/13-9/30/14 Hourly rate on site for a sprinkler apprentice |  20-00 Hour
for work as needed.
6 10/1/14-9/30/15 Hourly rate on site for a sprinkler apprentice | 2000 Hour
for work as needed.
7 11/01/12-9/30/13 Hourly rate on site for a overtime for a 20.00 Hour
sprinkler fitter for work as needed.
8 10/1/13-9/30/14 Hourly rate on site for a overtime for a 20.00 Hour
sprinkler fitter for work as needed.
° 10/1/14-9/30/15 Hourly rate on site for a overtime for a 20.00 Hour
sprinkler fitter for work as needed.
10 11/01/12-9/30/13 Hourly rate on site for a overtime for a 20.00 Hour
sprinkler apprentice for work as needed.
11 20.00 Hour
10/1/13-9/30/14 Hourly rate on site for a overtime for a
——itisthe Vendor's Tesponsibifity to check and downioadany and-att-addendafrom the RivViPThis offer may not b Bd

: '8 CONSIETed UMess & SIge
RIVIP generated Bidder Certification Cover Form is attached and the Unit Price column is completed. The signed Certification Cover Form must
be attached to the front of the offer
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. e R . Unit
Line Description Quantity Unit Price Total
sprinkler apprentice for work as needed.
12 10/1/14-9/30/15 Hourly rate on site for a overtime for a 20.00 Hour
sprinkler apprentice for work as needed.
13 Quaterly Inspection, testing and maintenance as described 12.00 Each
in the attached. (4 per year x 3 years)
14 Quaterly Releasiung Systems inspection as described in the 12.00 Each
attached. (4 per year x 3 years)
15 100% tested every quarter as required. (4 per year x 3 12.00 Each
years)
16 3.00 Each
Fire Pump annual flow tests (1 per year x 3 years)
17 Obstruction investigation (assume once per contract period). 1.00 Each
PROVIDE A PERCENT DISCOUNT OFF LIST
PRICE FOR ITEMS AS
NEEDED %

Delivery:

Terms of Payment:

It is the Vendor's responsibility to check and download any and all addenda from the RIVIP. This offer may not be considered unless a signed
RIVIP generated Bidder Certification Cover Form is attached and the Unit Price column is completed. The signed Certification Cover Form must
be attached to the front of the offer




Sprinkler Blanket Specs 2012 URI

To provide inspections, testing, and 24 hr. servicing of the University’s fire protection systems, in accordance
with RI Law and NFPA 25, 20, and 14, as appropriate. Reports shall comply with NFPA 25, 20, 14, and include
all information as included in the sample report (Exhibit E, F, and G). These reports shall be completed and
submitted quarterly to URI Public Safety, 177 Plains Road, Kingston, RT 02881. A minimum of 48 hours notice
shall be required, for an appointment, to inspect and test. This appointment shall be made by calling URI Public
Safety at 401-874-2010. Buildings included under this agreement are attached as Exhibit A. Additional
buildings shall be added as necessary, quotes must be submitted for approval or as an hourly rate.

In addition the University shall provide an FM Global fire protection inspection form for each building. This
form must be completed by the vendor at the time of each quarterly inspection. A sample of this form is
attached as Exhibit C.

Also, the vendor shall provide a cost associated with a Trip Test of all dry systems. These costs shall be used to
- determine if the University will require an annual or per contract frequency of these tests. Dry systems covered
by this contract are listed as Exhibit B.

In addition fire pump testing and maintenance shall be included, as part of this blanket. Fire pumps shall be
inspected and tested in accordance with the laws of the state of RI and NFPA 20 regulations. The fire pumps
shall be flow tested annually. The per-test cost of these tests shall be included and itemized per building.
Building fire pumps included in this contract are listed as Exhibit D.

Also, included shall be 3 Pre-action systems associated with Dining Services, and the Ocean Science and
Exploration Center, at the Narragansett Bay Campus. These systems and associated equipment shall be tested

100% quarterly, as required by law.

An obstruction investigation shall be performed on all wet systems once per contract period. Also, an
obstruction investigation shall be conducted once per contract period on all systems listed on Exhibit B.

The following itemized charges pertain to these specifications as described and are to be priced on the bid form:

Hourly rate for a sprinkler fitter M-F 8am-4pm estimate 40 hrs. per. year
Hourly rate for a sprinkler apprentice M- F 8am-4pm estimate 40 hrs. per year
After hours hourly rate estimate 20 hrs. per year

Quarterly ( 4 times per year) Inspection, testing and maintenance

Quarterly (4 times per year) Releasing systems inspection

100% tested every quarter as required

Fire pump annual (once per year) flow tests

Obstruction investigation - assume once per contract period

% off list price for materials, assume an annual list cost $5,000.00




Exhibit A — Page 1

Aldrich Hall

Alumni Center

Atmospheric Chemistry Bld

Ballentine Hall

Barlow Hall

Bliss Hall

Boss Ice Arena

Bressler Hall

Browning Hall

Butterfield Hall Wet
Burnside Hall

Butterfield Hall Dry

Cariotti Administrative Building

CBLS

Chafee Building

Coastal Institute

Coastal Institute (NBC)

Coddington Hall

College of Pharmacy

Davis Hall

Dining Services Warehouse Wet

Dining Warehouse pre-action

Dorr

East Hall Dry

Eddy Hall (West Side Suites)

Edwards Auditorium

EMS/Warehouse

Fayerweather Hall

Feinstein Building Wet

Feinstein Building Dry

Fine Arts Center

Garrahy Hall

Gilbreth

Gorham Hall

Green Hall Wet

Green Hall Dry

Heathman Hall

Hopkins Hall

Hope Dining

Hutchinson Hall Wet

Hutchinson Hall Dry

Swan Hall

Independence Square

Independace Square |l

Keaney Gym

Tootell Aquatics Center

Kingston Fire Station

Kirk Engineering

Library

Lippitt




Exhibit A - Page 2

Mackal Field house

Marine Resource Dry

Merrow Hall Wet

Merrow Hall Dry

Multicultural Center

Multicultural Dry

Memorial Union

Newman Hall

OSEC (NBC)

Peck Hall Wet

Peck Hall Dry

Ranger Hall

Rodman Hall

Ryan Center Wet

Ryan Center Sprinkler System #1 Dry

Ryan Center Sprinkler System #2 Dry

Steam Plant

Surge Blg.

Sycamore Lodge, 401 Victory Highway

Taft Hall Dry

Tucker Hall

Tucker Hall Dry

Tyler Hall

U-Club

URI Foundation

Washburn Hall Dry

Water station (NBC)

Watkins Marine Science Lab (NBC)

Weldin Chiller

Weldin Hall

White Hall

Wiley Hall




Exhibit B - Dry systems:

Butterfield Hall

CBLS loading dock 2'5” Reliable

Davis 4” Grinnell

Dining Warehouse pre-action Viking

East Hall 4” Grinnell

Feinstein Building (Main Campus) 4” victaulic

Green Hall 2 -6” Reliable

Hutchinson Hall

Lippitt Hall

Marine Resources(NBC)

Merrow Hall

Multicultural Hall

Peck Hall

Ranger Hall 6” Grinnell

Ryan Center # 1 — 4” victaulic

Ryan Center # 2 — 4” victaulic

Taft Hall

TuckerHall

U-Club 4” fire Lock

Washburn Hall 6” Grinnell




Exhibit C - Page 1: FM Global Inspection form:
Fire Protection Inspection Form

Account Number: Index Number:

No one form can be designed to fit all conditions. Use this sample as a basic guide in developing your own form. ltems that

Sample do not apply can be omitted; other items can be expanded or added as desired. For assistance, consult the FM Global

Only engineer who visits your facility, and reference FM Global Data Sheet 2-81, Fire Protection System Inspection,
Testing and Maintenance and other Fire Loss Prevention Inspections.

Instructions Complete this form while inspecting fire protection. Send the completed form to your supervisor for necessary

to Inspector: action. The report should be held for review by the FM Global engineer who visits your facility.

Facility: Location: Date:

Valve Inspections
Visually inspect all locked valves weekly and physically try them monthly as required.* Record both weekly and monthly

inspections.

*Physically try gate valves, including nonindicating and indicator-post-gate valves. FM Approved post-indicator-valve assemblies
(PIVAs), indicating-butterfly valves (IBVs) and standard outside-screw-and-yoke (OS&Y) valves do not have to be tried, but should be
checked visually at close range.

All inside and outside valves controlling sprinklers or fire protection water supplies are listed below. Check the condition of the valve.
Do not report a valve open unless you have personally inspected it.

Physically

Valve Location Area Controlled Open Shut Locked
Turned

OR[N A WIN—

The FM Global Red Tag Permit System is used to guard against delayed reopening of valves. The Red Tag Permit should be used every
time a sprinkler control valve is closed. When the valve is reopened, the 2-in. (51-mm) drain should be flowed wide-open to ensure there
is no obstruction in the piping. The valve then should be relocked.

Were any vaives closed since the last inspection? [ Yes ] No
Were FM Global Red Tag Pemnits used? O Yes ] No
Was the valve(s) reopened fully and a 2-in. (51-mm) drain test [ Yes [T No

conducted before the valve(s) was relocked?




Exhibit C - Page 2: Inspect These Items At Least Weekly
i Spare heads available? Obstructed by high piling (18- to 36-in. [46- to 91-cm] clearance)?
[ Yes O No [ Yes [ No
Heat adequate to prevent freezing (40° F [4° C] min.)? Water Psi at yard level:
(Note broken windows, etc.) min. temp. Pressure
Comments:
No.1  Min.. Measured: No.2  Min.: Measured: No.3 Min.: Measured: No.4  Min.: Measured:
42°F/6° C F/C 42°F/6° C F/IC 42° Fl6° C F/IC 42° Fle° C FIC
No.1 Min. Measured: No.2 Min.: Measured: No.3 Min.: Measured: No.4 Min.: Measured:
psifbar psi/bar psifbar psi/bar psifbar psi/bar psifbar psi/bar
Fire pump pressure: Start Stop Packings cool?
[ Yes [ No
Jockey pump pressure: Start Stop Fuel tank level (%4 min.)
Pump room properly heated? Properly ventilated? Fire pump started on automatic?
( ° __F/C min.) Temp. °FIC [ Yes O No O Yes O No
Full? Time to overflow tank: Heating system in use?
O Yes 1 No Mins. 0l Yes LI No
Temp. at cold water return (should be 42° F [6° C] min.): Circulation good?
O Yes O No
In good condition? Accessible?
O Yes [ No OYes [INo
Condition: Close properly? Obstructed? Blocked open?
O Yes .I:I No [ Yes [ No O Yes O No
Good? Combustible waste removed on schedule? How often?
O Yes O No O Yes O No

Presence of combustible dust, lint or oil deposits on ceilings, beams, machines?
If yes, arrange for cleaning and investigate the source.

OYes [ONo

List areas needing attention, Including yard:

Defects noted?

1 Yes O No
Safety cans used? Low-level vent fans on? Flammable liquid cabinets used? Grounding straps, self-closing faucets and
safety buns in use?
[ Yes [ No [ Yes [ No O ves O No O Yes O No
Locations where violations noted: Corrective action taken:
Permits issued for all hot work applications? Listed precautions taken?
[ Yes O No O Yes [ No
Well-arranged? Aisles clear? Clear of lamps, heaters (36 in. [91 cm] min.)?
OYes [ONo 0 Yes O No OYes [ No
Other items:
Inspect These Items At Least Monthly
Charged? Any missing? Accessible? Location of extinguishers needing attention:
OYes [ONo OYes [ONo OYes [OdNo
Condition: No. 1 No. 3 No. § No.7
No. 2 No. 4 No. 6
Hydrants drained? Remarks:
[ Yes [ No
Other items:
Inspect These Items At Least Quarterly
Testad? Oy owN Time for al Operation satisfactory? (If no, comment below.)
ested? es o ime for alarm CYes [INo

Other items:

Inspected by:

Date:




Exhibit D - Fire Pumps:

Center for Biological and Life Sciences

College of Pharmacy

Eddy Hall

Fine Arts Center (Diesel)

Narragansett Bay Campus

Ryan Center

Wiley Hall




Exhibit E —Page 1

Report of Inspection, Testing, z_f@»
& Maintenance

of Fire Pumps

The ang-eq pection,

uencies, The vequired

weekly tagks are also included on this fist.

ALL QUESTIONS ARE T BE FULLY ANSWERED AND ALL BLANKS TO BE FILLED

testing, and maintensnce fasks ana to be performed at the indicated

Ingpecting fismy: {contractar)

Inspaction contract #

Nama of propenty: ]
Inspector namel | Date:
Fire Pumps
Y NAL N WA N
A-1.0 inspection of Pump Ei A-5.0 Olesel Pumps ~— Semlannuai
L At Pamp onch d N DO TAE ... Inspectionand Malntenance:
A2 Purip enclosurs heated (40° F if d«esel A-5.1  Testantifreaze protection level:
w0 engineequippad with enging hester): A8.2  Inapect flexible exhaust section:
A1.3 Pump encicturs heatad (70° F ¥ dissel A53 Chockand n of salelies
enging is not squipped with sngine healer): and alms Lo -
At4  Yontlouvers operate; B4 \BRan boxesy Gind cabinets:
A-1.5  Vant louvers intoks duct claan; e 2 Ny
A<LE Pump enclosurs adequamy Fighled: il A A Performond
s oy 7 = A or a8 Indicated:
Y A0 Electricy mMm A8 28 2861 Lubrication of bearings performed:
. end¥a & | ¥ | A2 Lubrication of zoupling pertormend:
A2 Isolating el b A6.3 Lubrication of right angla gaar parformed:
oxarcised: = A4  Lubrication of motor bsadngs perfarmad:
A-2.2 Ingpact, che d 16t clrewit A-7.1 Ageuracy of pi sensors checked:
kars; { ;-" 8% needad) A-72  Calibrate pressure switch settinga:
(roplace date: ) AS.1__Change oil (80 houra of operafion:
[t A-8.2  Change oll TRer (50 hours of operation):
m,o Dtuel Pumps -Manmly lmpecﬁon A170 Fire pump contfroller in service:
- -~ giiyd Malntenanoer- - .- - A16.8 Jockoy pump controlior in sarvice:
== ook 3 t=inggedst-arichreriove-corrosion, baliery: A-19.0 Alaemt paned cloar;
<ase axtarior ctean and dry: A-20.0 Syster In service:
A-3.2 Test specific or stats of charge: A-HH Comments:
-] A3.3_inspesr charger and chavger rater
A Checkaquallzs dwme
o**mwmm-—mmyfnsmwm .
o ___and Maintenance:
A Sewicefust ﬁker andior dnt ieg:
S R R Gl Of Tepiace trankcase breather:+- -+ -- b
A T Cheok Ant-ElcAT-waler-SHaINer — -~ . -
T Add4 ¥ Insulatlon and fire hazards:
A-4.5 (hspect and check wire chafing where
T —aubiecl 10 movermant; . .. i #
(Al "NO” to ba fully .} . {AFSA Form B4-1104)
Inspector'sinitial _____ Owneridesignand rep. Jnitial Dater________ Papy 10f5
4
. . N e %
Copyright NFPA B »




Exhibit E — Page 2

Reaport of ingpaction, Testing, & Maintensnse of Fire Pwnp’gf . . . continued

Copyright NFPA

Al N ] et Y ANALN
B1.0 Annuat inspection of Hydrolic T E«Iﬂl Mnmﬁﬂm
System: ____ Engine System;
B-t,1_ Suction pressute gauge; o ~ 1 Baa Disselank gafull. e L
B-t.2 Discharge pmssure paugd: . _ . pat - k- BBZ_Pallensaiully chargar: |
8-1.3  Pump starting pressure: _ i 8-33 Bailery charger operating property;
B-1.4_ Suctionllhe control valves sealed open: Ba4 " Banbi el clean:- - - - b
B-1.5 Discharge e £ontrol valves ssaled open; B35 Battery elate of charge checkad;
B5-1.6_ By-pass ling valves sealed open: B-2.6. Baltery pllotlighte 0N . .
B8.-1.7 Al contrel valves accessible: B-3.7 Gattery fallure pilot fights "QFF":
B8-1.8  Suction reservais full: B-3.8 'Etectrolyte iavel in balterisl rigmiah
B1.2 Shafi sesls dripping waler proparly: B-3.9 Al slan piot lights "OFE"
(1 drop per second) - 8310 Engine ruaning ime mater racording
B-1.10_System iree of vBration of unusual noisa: pump sparation poopedy; .., .
B-1.11 Packing boxes. bearings, pump casing. -
tree of overhieating:
Comments: - B-3.15-Dresél-angaia walar loval P
i B-3.14 Waler jacket heater a.ppeaxs wark!ng
propesly:
8% qoud candition:
" geiiigchon adequate:
T lve npstatmg sorrectiyi "
3.20 Beerings and vaives lubricated: ]
Comments:
B-2.0 ] )}
Pump Sysiam.
B-2.6 lsalating svitch dlossd-standby P
ermergency soles: - v INAl N
B-2.7 Normal phiass rotation pﬁatlfghtw b T T 80 Annust ingpection-of Semem
B-2.8 Rsvanse phase alamm pilat ight "OFF™ Pump Systems:
B-2.2 Qil levet in vertical mator sight giass B-4.1  Steam pressure pauge reading rormal: _____ psi
i& in tha nomal range: . B2 Bmmmﬂm@gmmﬂma 1
Comments: spaad: mire ____§60
5-4 3 Weekly' Isst caonducies and results
_,_____zgqgtded,
Camments;
(AM "NO™ answars fo be fully ‘explainad.) (AFEA Fomm 94.110N
lespectoc's initial Owriarfdesighatad rep. initiat Date: Fagazof 8




Exhibit E — Page 3

Report of Inspection, Testing, & Maittenance of Fire Pu.m;ﬁ;. ., eandinued

oo
¥ INA e et Y INALN
C-1.0 AnnuafTest of Eleciric Pump C2.0° AnnuﬂT’éfoﬁiEs"&ﬁ"p
Systorns: Syston:
C-1.1 Eleciric pump weekly 10-min tes! run C-2.7 Weekly. atﬂamﬂlnmaﬂmmami G N
results recorded: (water fiow not requined) . Tesults reoome?' {weeter igw NOT requiad)
C-1.2 Time conlrolier on Mist step for reduced G2 Atto, woekly test imer tsed for the.
voltage or reduced current staring: siantig procedurs: )
. mlq B sec c23 Tm-;a required for saigine to:cram: o
C-1.3 Ascord time pump runs after slasting . min s8¢ e
(for automatic stop confrollarsy: C-2.4 Time required 1o reech running spaad'
RN E8C wmin __ g - - - |- &
G-1.4 Tima raquired for motor o reach full speed: C-2.5 Observations while wogine cperating:
min L OF pregsine:
Comments: B R — N
-f e Waterzemparaturs: . ... "F. ... | . L
Qi famperature: ez OF
G-2.8 Pump gperation bﬁwuhoulabm ormalities: {-~
G227 Haat exchanger aooling watar flow narmal:
C-2.8 Alamm eompany notlr od of test s
Water Supply:
Source:
Electronic Characteristics:
Test Data: - et o e e L S 4 Ty 1 S
o of test} Static ur?ﬂest‘dual or{ Met pump Pump Dig. of No. of Flow at QOpering Actuat
man!. suction  § discharge pre(g;:)xre 7%?:3 preesurs nazﬂe nozle |- g:gg e%emoient (flow)
ot | pressure | prossiees - open =, =___
pumpl | (s | (p8) " | amperes) - | ool |omwd |~y o
A - = = ‘F. e
Notes:
Ramarks on test:
Signaturs and Hfie of person making test: Gompany nams argd addrass:
Witness fowner of designated rep.): Cate of amninaﬂon'
(All "NO™ answers 10 be fulty axplalnsd.) {AFSA Form 541104}
Inspactar's initiat Cwnovdasignated rep. initial _ Datas Page 3ol 5

Zopyright NFPA




Exhibit E — Page 4
Annual inspection and Test of Fire Pump Components: ==

Conduct the Inspection and Test Tasks and Record Results as
Applicable to the Type *ef*PumpfS‘ysten-.

o ¥ INAI N ] . — MR 'S0 2,172 M3
0-1.0 AnnualinspectionofSystem. - | 1. | |1 pegi _Aumaﬁastmpmmedmmﬂs i I A .
Components: : D-0.2  Automalic start furctiosi progedys .. .. | . 4 4
0-1.1  Pumpg in secvics on inspection: - . | pas- Ammnsﬁcs}opiunchonpmparfy SN el S M
D-1.2 _Pump dentification no.: _ |- 1. B-8a__Automatic stant psi: ] :
D-1.3 Gaslng reflef valva frae of damags:: -DAB.& Momaﬂcstoppsi. . L
D-14 _Pressure relief valve free of damage: o D-10.3 Menual starts performed 10 times__
D-1.5_ ALL valyes, fitiings, pme leak tight: _ £540.2" Manusl Start funstian propsity:
D-1.8  Condaneate drain tap cledn: D-19.3_Manual stop Iunction property:
0-2.1 Firo pump controlior powsr "ON": 0-10.4 Maritiah start psl;
0-2.2 Transter switoh normat pliot light *ON™ DA0.8 -Bantsal- slop-pelz oo non o ; LI S
0:-3.1 Jockey punpoperational: .- . . f. 1 .. - 3. D-11.1. FBemote start function pmparlyk OO S N T B
D-3.2 Jockey pump contraller power "ON™: D-11,2 "Remote stop ﬁmﬁon pmpeﬁgr
D-3.3  Jookey pump vontrofer st on "ALUTO™ D-11.8  Remolo slerf psi; . LR M s
D-4.1  Firo pump shalt coupling appears . D-114 Renwotesloppst: ...,
property aligned: ' D-i2.1 TinerindicatestatafiBintime: __ min
D-4.2 _Packing glande appear properly adusted: | | D-12.2 Timer rasst napsr changed:
D-5.1_Waakly fest run racords avallable: .3 Wit data and #tis complatad:
D-52  Dabe of kst pump run tast: : Ty iath altwe Fe, electrizel
5-5.3 Pump peak lad at 150% capacily: o | i Raa i : croe sives, e1o)
D-6.1 Test haader control valve clages Sheey Bl Bl 4 FiidE electﬂwpowerraao"ﬁgs
D-6.2  Test header [n goog g EoRinE s A recorded at each fiow condition;
D6.3 Test header saRBESEE caplia] i, NG ®1 | D-125 Fire pump motor speed: pm
good conditiizsies,  leEgien 12,6 Fire pump discharga fow: gpm
D-6.4 Tost header vahisF g5 T18.1 Jdokay pump sperational: T
good conditioheg e . D-13.2_JRockey pump appears propedy aigned:
D85 Test hander valve swivels rotation D13.3 Jockey pump valves open:
is nonbinding: A D-18,4 Jotkey.pump “dmn-on™ pek
D71 By-pass coritrol valves oper; D135 ockey purnp ool ___, pal
0-7.2  Control valves sealednot lampered; 1 1 1 "'m@ "CHTHVGITERT re———"
07,3 Corvrol valves lockedfiampered: -
-7.4  Control valves propery tagged
and identffisd: .
0-7.5 Flow meter conirol valves clossd: _
8.1 Relisf valve and cone operational:
0-8.2 ~ Relief valve pressure appears properly L2 IR —
adjusted:
D-8.3 _Suetion gauge while flowing psi:
D-8.4 Fire numpoperatmg g psis
D-8.5 Dischargs gauge flowing psh

Note: Pump performance curve should be plotted on page § of 5.

. (ANl "NO* apfw’exs to be !ully explained.} . {AFSA Farm 94-1104)
gy *$ initial Dw grated rap. initist Dates ______ Paged4 ol &

Copyright NFPA




Exhibit E — Page 5

g
:
;

Fire Pump Test Summary Sheet

RN S sop0ed

L
=Otls 0¥}

g oq o1

tP

empa des p

g

5o cabeg
(Y051~p6 P YSw)

Sitatic or. {Aeakkial of [Net pump 0. Na.of | Fowat
Date: Tune: o dbohmq': p:?;a:;)}m mazz?e g-v.’gg
Al =2,
Property name: (psh) w w {upm}
Addresy.
Chy/siatetip
Stedic preasung: pﬂvﬂow & 20 pat gom
2] LLRA AAREI L LI Yy L R A LR AR AL ELLA LA B
— 120 3
g e 115 -
8 : S . 3
2 10 ] ;
5 1053 3
§— 100 3
-
B 80 5
s —— eﬁi Eh‘ TER i
-: 2 /A{‘ -
§— w0 :
§— ) : :
g8 . E - 3
ge 70 ] ; : =
3 :
g — 80 : 3
Ef— ] i o 3
— 503 : , 5
& — 3 ; - &3 2
E— 104 i oty : 2
B—— " ] : : :
— 30 5
o 463 : £
— 2 : :
—— 153 =
g— -] * ;
e [ : i ; e |
0 E L Lt N IVEWE FUTE N NTPITTIL FIVTRTRIY] IRVIPR TN ey
Scalo A G0 200 00 o 700 S 300 © 1 g0 500
Scale B 200 400 00 1200 1400 - 1800 . 1500 2000
Scals G 40 800 1400 2400 2800 3200 | 3800 (000
' " Water fiow {gom) P ;I : '
B




Exhibit F - Page 1

Report of Inspection & Testing &2

of Water Based Fire Protection Systems

' Monthily temS to-be Reviewed——
ALL QUIESTIONE ARE TO BE FULLY ANSWERED AND ALL BLANKS TO BE FILLED

{Weekiy inspection tasks are Included in this report.) R R e
{7l herewnolas&eduledmontﬂytesimg TESK TaquUiremen. - W g flEs o e :

inﬁpactlng e (conimc:or}
Name of prapsity: . .
inq:ecmr name: . T . . [ e B N
Fogs o : - - —
tnspaction frequency: 2 Morthly ¥ Quantary 3 Anrrially . aotes
Wet Sprinkler System Inspection
"A-1.1  Spkr. supply qauge:  pst . . Y [Na) N
A-1.2  Spkn systery gaugs: OBl A9t FEDCplanlyvisble:
T b Aes” FOU éasily actbeteibls:” 7
Y INA]N A-85. FDU swivels norrbinding rotation:
A2.0  System in servics on inspection: [ b A8.6 FDC capsiplugs in place;
A-2.1  Spke control va. lockedtlamper open: 1 ABT7 FDC gaskuts!st’g :
A-22 Stpipe control va, locked/tamperopen: ] A010 FDC valel
A-2.3 Baokfow va. Iotked opsnitampes:. A-0.13, FOGEH drip drlfitd; ;.
A-2d  Anti-freezs system va fockeditemper . L 3HTNG P e
- open: . e Erer) e BnRESt Opsradionsl;
A-2.8 Tamper swiiches appears operatioRal: 5 jjaiis 8 intan appaar opecational: -
A-3.1 - Valve args accassible; e g 7 SHit  Extra heads in apare head cebinet: ='
A-3.2  Control valves : i e i : A-11.2 Heads appear ofproper temperatures---§ - - .
A-d.1  Pressure WIS, OPR: S B A-11.3 Head wrench for cach type of hoad:
A-4.2  Pressurs regualtingy i ' A-11.8  Head In oooler appedrs iree.of Loe, carrosion:
condition:  * . \Gaams A-¥1.7 Fead appears fres of leakags or damage:
A4.3 Prassure reg, valvé !sak ight: A-11,8 Hoad appears fres of paiit: .
A4  Prossurs reg. va. maintaining down- . A-11,8 Heads appear frea of noo-approved coverings: :
‘ slream prosswe per design eritedar , A-120 Standard heed less than S0 yerr: - 4 4
A-8.1  Pressurs raiel va. in closed position N A-13.0 Residantial head ess then 20 yean
axcept when cperational: ) A-14.0 Walt hydram plalaly visible:
A-5.2  Presoure reliel va, in good condition: 1 A-14.1 Watt hydrant easity accessibls:
A-5.3 _ Pregsurs relief va. leak tipht: A-T4.2 Watt hydrant identification plate in plsce:
A58  Pressure relief va. malntalning up- - - AFtSHusehyiant house-freeof vhmege;—
" shream presaure per desitn entefar A:352 Hoseydrant house fully equipped: -
A<6.1  Main check vaive holding pressure: 1 A-15.3 Hosahydrant house is accessible: ‘
A-6.2 Alarm chack va. axterior free of damage: 1 1 ARIET WEWWWWM
A-6.3  Watar flow switch operational: ) A-17.0 Alarm pansl clasy:
A-7.1  Trim piping leak tight: ' A-18.0 System latt in servica:
A<T.Z Ratard chambsr drip #ght -} A-Z00 Commants;
A-T.3  Alarm grain delp tight when not [ = o
operational; T ) T ) ) .
A-B.1 Trim valves in approprialé position:
A-B.Z  Alarm tect fine valva cloged:

(Al "NO" answers to be fully explainad.) (AFSA Foﬁn 94.195A)
spectors mitial Qwaar/dosigtiated rep, intial Date; . Pags1cf3
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Exhibit F — Page 2

Report of lnspectian & Testing

of Water Based Fire Protection Systems
Quarterly and Annuatitems to-be-Reviewed

ALL CHIESTIONS ARE TO BE FULLY ANSWEREDAND ALL BLANKT TO BE FILLED

pecting firm: {contractory
me of property; -
pedior name: e e e
e of '
pection fraquengys O Monthiy , QDQuarttedy CrAenuafly
Quarterly Report of inspection of Quarterly Testmg Requ‘r’rements
‘Wet Sprinkler System for Wet Sprtn kter System
¥ B quanenly inspection, compliete all itenys listed on. _ o N o .
RM 24-106A "Report of Inspection — wtanthly llems to be B U i
viewed" AND the items listed befow.) : Y INMAL N
C-1.1  Malrn drain fiow tegtwith - 00 Incvalve— = :
Y {MNAL N full open:
.1 Hydraulic nameplate atachad: . 2.1 Spkr. supply ;
2 Straipers and filtars cleaned: i | C-2.2  SplEhup GO Amain deain flow: pai
& Exterior alarms propery Idenlifiod - S s rstem osligis,. or
L8 Alarm. panel clear: ' 4 P : givTnain drain flow:  psi
L0 System left in service: A e i
0.E Comments: Al mEa e Un Y jwial 1]
’ o, RSN OIS UOB BN Water flow alanm dovices activated:
W N il 4.2 intedor kidg, alanms oporating:
N an e C-4.3__Exierior alarms operating:
EERAITY i 5.1 Inspacions test ow: P
e C-6.1  Time to ring afarm from alarm
chack valve; ’ i ses
G-7.1_ Time tering alarmom flowewiteh: . min | seg
8.1 ‘Hm& 1> rdng: alarm teom ;:ressur& svn‘tah: min__ seo
. - ¥ Enad N
£-8.1 Gauges appear oparaling properly:
.- C10.1. Dl sdarm supeivisory comparny
- raceive signal properiy:
C10.2 Oid alarm panel reset propady.
- 11,9 Alarm panel clear:
C-12.0 System left In service: FE
C-20.0 Commems: :
(All *NO* answers 10 be fully explained.) - (AFSA Form 94-106A}
et L L [ — Ownerldesignated répimitial _____ Dates _________ Page 2 of 3
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Exhibit F — Page 3

Report of Inspection & Testing of Water Based Fire Protection Systems {(urrierly & Annuat

Hems 1o be Reviewad). . . continued

s v
= -

Annual Report of Inspection of
Wet Sprinkler System

{Dascription of this form: These tasks are in addition to the
monthly and quartery tasks, Complete the monthly and
gquanaty reports AN this report as mequired for & fotal annual
mpoit of inspection. Visual inspection is defined as what can
be sbeerved from the floor level by an inspaclor. The tse of
Binoculars is recommandad for visual inspections in high
buildings.}

Annual Testing & Maintenance Tasks |
that are in Additlon to Other Frequency |
Tasks ~ For Wet Sprinkler System

¥ INALN

E-1.1_Contiol valve lubricate:

E-2.1  Controf valve oparated to closed
position and retumed to open position:

. S —— - T F-1.1 Backfiow assembly control valves
D-1.1  Prior to fraezing saason, owner is hibricated;
rosponsibie for bidg. to be In sscurs F-1.2 Backflow assemble valve operated
condition and propedy heated: R and.ratumed 1o opan position:
D21 Visual inspection: bangenséismic G-1.1  Postindicator vaive operated with
bracing appear attached and secure: rumberoftums recaorded:

. B33 Visual Inspeciion: “expoged”
piping appear In good conditlai:

G2 Post indlcater valve returned to

03.2 Piping appears {ree of machanical
damage:

3-3.3 Piping appedes fras of leakaiga:

B-34  Piping appears free of carrasion:
D-3.6  Piping Bppears propeny aligned:

" Gpah postion:
{Valves left 114 JIn:

D-3.8  Piplag appears free of stemal. ardp, B :
D-4.1__Sprinklers appentitag of conhRk | i £2.0 _Intemal Inspsction last date {5 years):
D-4.2  Sprinklers spféEfiipery | 5 H2.1  Aann check valve:
D43 Sprnkiors aNPDACTIOEEN H215  Flow tested pressurs raguiating
D-4.4  Sprinkiers appeaiiteahiorsicy gontrol vatves: ***
: Materal: e H.2.2 Make:
D-4.5 Sprinkier spray panems appear free H23  Model
of obstrustions:  H2a  Siee Date:

D100 _Alarm pane) tlear:

2.5 Check valve:

D-11.0 System in saryice:

H-2.8 Sirainers;

D:20.0 Comments:

H27 Filtars:

 H2E _ Tamodfices:

H249 Othen

H-3.0 Gauge malntenance: date tast tested (5 year):
He3.1 Fapkcad date: :

H3.2  Calbrated date:

J-1.0 _Sprickler nainenarce test:

{5 yoar)
J-1.1 Hightemp. dater______

{20 yoayr, then 10 ysar thereafter)
J-1.2 Fast respanse date:

433 Residential head 20 year

[ Provids sudiiioal pagss if necessary 10 record he: (50 year, then 10 year thereafted
- valame arflow " ggim, T T . J-1d Standard sprinkler date:
Supply side pressore psi, J-20.0 Comments:
L Systom side AesSune e e PSE ..
{All "NO" anawers 1o be fully explained.) {AFSA Form 94-1068)

Date: Page3of 3

“opyright NFPA .

Ingpector’s initlal ______ Owrer/dasigratisd rep. ipitial
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Exhibit G — Page 1

| Report of iInspection & Testing ==

of Dry Pipe Fire Protection Systems.
Monthly and/or Quartérly items-to-be-Reviewed

ALt QUESTIONS ARETO BEFULLYANSWEREDAND ALL ELANKSTO BEFILLED

' (Weekly inspection tasks are includext in this report) ]

(Thera is not & scheduled moniily BEINg g Ta sk vequrerment, Soo the GuansTy Seredurs

Ingpecting fim: {contractor) - - ~~-1nspa-c1:m¢ontmct#-
Name of propeny: e
Inspector name: . Date: . . .. .. 7007
Page of
Inspection frequancy: <) Monthly 2 Quanerly Q Annually - - 30then

Dry Plpe Sprinkler System Inspection
A1 1 Alr pressura Qéuge: pst Y JRAE N

A2 Accslorate or quick

A7,V Exlarior niame properly idediifisd:

apening device gauge:  psi ‘ A-T.2 Extarlor alanne appenr-opamtisnal - - 4o
" A-1.3  Walerpressure gaugs:  psi A7.3  Interior alams appear cperational:
A-t4  Waler supply gauges:  psi A-B1  Exira heads f-head cabinet:
AB.2 ds 3 rper temparatre;
- Y |Ria] ] gttt wren Fiys of head:
&2.0 ' System in service nn hepantion: ' i S caoler f fce, parcosion:
A-2.1 Uy plpe valve appears free of damaga:.. ) / Hi of leaknrye or damage:
A-Z2  Trim valvas in apprapriate e o E:] /s free of paint: )
A2.3  Alarm testvaly ed: : 9. Hond appears fres of nQD-EIQPFGVN B
A24  IntervedialgGhambericsk ight waey [For Govetings:
A-3.1  Valveen P A-D.0 Standard head less than 50 year

A-10.0 Hesldantiat head less than 20 year:

ASZ_ Heater opara

. A33  Lowtempe operauohql:

A-11.1 Hosahytmant house fres of damaga:

A4 Compressor opsralional; -

A-11.2 Mossfnydmnt house {ully aquippet:

542 Oitlovel fult:

A-11.§ Mose/hydrant hotes s actessible: S SRR |

A4.3  High/low pressure switches opemhonal:

A-12.1 Weat pipe arcdas appoar proporly haated;

A4 Apto. air maint. devices oparalional: 17T T (Wet SSP o dry plpe sy 7y - e R = S
A5.1  Contmol va, Iockeditamper opern: A<13.1 Low point oran drips drained: ’
A5.2  Backliow va. locked opandemper: {As fropuontly aa noedel)

A-5.3 Tamper swilches appsaar oparational:- - {- -] - A-13.2 Altlow painls-deaingd:

A-3.4  Valvs areg accessible:

A-14.1 Al vaives: identitied with signage:

A58  Conuof valves accessible:

A-14.2 Hydraulic nameplate attached:

A-B7  Maln check valve holding

ESSUrY: - ¥ - AIS0-Adenapanel-cienis oy

A8.1 FDC plainiy vigibls:

A-18.0 Systsm in service;

‘A2 FDC easily accessible:

A20.0 Commants:

AB.3  FDC swivele non-bitding

rotation: .

A$.4  FDC capsiplugs in place:

A-8.5  FDG gaskete/signs in place

A6.6 FDC chack valve drip fres:

A6.7 FDC ball ddp drain drip fres:

Inspector's initial

(A1l "NO* answara to be Fully explained.}
Owrmi/desigrated rep, initial

Date:

Page t of 4

Copyright NFPA
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Exhibit G — Page 2

Report of Inspection & T esting

L re ny

of Dry Pipe Fire Protection Systems

Quarterly and Annual ltems to be Reviewed
ALL QUESTIONS ARE TO BE FIALLY ANSWERED AND ALL BLANKS TO BE FILLED

hxspachng firmn: {oorﬂractor] Inepaciion contrast #
Name of property:
Inspastor nams: Dater
Page of
Inspection frequancy. 4 Monthiy O Quarterly 1 Arnvually 2 Othar:
- Quarterly Testing Hequirements Annual Inspection of.
for & Dry Pipe Sprinkler System Dry Pipe Sprinkier System
¥ Al n v [val N
C-1.1  Gifick opening devices 1agted dutng D-1.4  imerior of dry pips valve in focd
semi-annual inspections: gondilive:
C-1,2  Guick opaning devics 19st date: D12  Interior of Gui ariilg device n
C-1.3__Priming water at proper lavel: gﬂﬂﬂ Dﬁﬂdl =
©-2.1 - L.ow alf pressure alarm issted L
C-@1  Maindrainfiowtestwith _____ in.
valva full onon: .
G-3.2 Spkr sunply gauga~ {n: g é‘?ﬁi‘i&'ﬁm of main check valve
Caa avery SthyearDate: ...
Visual inspaciion: hanger/seismic
brasing appear atlachad and secure:
- Visual inspection: *exposed” piping
C2.4  Gaupes oportinhive - appears in good condition:
C-4.1  Weater flow elarm devices acivaled: D-3.2  Piping appeers es of mechanizal damage:
G-4.2  Inlerior blddy, alarms operste: D-3.8  Piging appeats free of leakage:
C-4.3  Exterior sadirms opesate: B-3.4  Exterier of piping appgars frae of cogrosion:
C-4.3  Did alarm sipendsory company D-3.6 _ Piging appaars properly aligned:
‘aeelve signak: D-3.7 _Piping appoars Iree of extemal loads:
C4.7  Did alarod panel rosel: C-4.1  Sprnkisrs appear frea of corcogion:
C-18.0 Alarm panl tlear: ‘D-42  Sprinklers sppaar propsrly posifioned:
C~19,0 System laftin servico: D-4.3  Spinklam sppear praperly Spacsd
C-20.0 Coftinents: D-4.6  Spinklers appear fres of forsign matedal:
: D.a.7  Spriokler spray patterns appear free of
Dbsiruciions:
D+48.0 Alarm pansl clear:
BD-16.0. System fef In sarvice:
D-20.0 Comments:
(AN “NO" answera to bafully explained.) . (AFSA Form B4 107Aj
napectors initial Owneridesignated rop. initial Date: . Page2af 4




Exhibit G —Page 3

Annual Testing and Maintenapce Tasks That-Are-in.Addition-to-.- -t
Other Frequency Tasks — For Ury Pipe System

! Y WA N
E-1.1 Dry pipe valve; (annually).
E-2.1 Quick opering devices: {serii- namually)

€-3.1 Dry pipe valve rip 1osted with cenirol vaive

padialyoper: Date:
E-3.2 Trip test with control valve fully open when syetem ig . F-2.1 , Sprnkler mainténance test frequencies: .. ... .

aliered or every Srd year: Dafe! .. £-2.2 {5 yoaw) high temp. date:
{Exception: When protecling a cooler or freezer. B0 NOT F:2.3 (20 vear ther 10 yesr therealter)
introduca moisture into system } o Fastresponsedate: ...

B . - £ - (50 year, than 10 year thereafier)
’ ¥ [NAINY - . Blaeddspinflerdater L4 4. 0L

£-4.1 Strainam and filters and resirkted crifices. T :

sleansd aftor trip tsst or every 5 yoars: v

E-42_information on last g test recordad: ] 4.9 Wmﬂallmmmhmvn Oty BipeVafve " Lo o
E-5.1  Attomalic alr maintenance device and Bystam Condition Heport (Annigat)
{ested and opsrating propetiy: .

€a051 Co—ritfoi valve lubricatec: I
E-5.2 Conbrol vahie-operatsd 1o closed position
and refumed to open position:

E-8.3 Bacldlow nssembly control valves
jubricated;

U50.5_Condition: Intsrior of body in good condllion
F-4.8 Condition: water from test pipe in good
pondifion
Sl Do 4.7 _Gondition: moving parts in good condition
_position: — - F-4.8 _Condition; seats in goad gondifign:
(All above fisied control valves fo be lei ¥ turn from wida open) F-4.9 GCondition; rubber facing In goed congition
' F-4.10 0.0.D oparation indicale salisfaclory:
E7.1 Al low points drained: . ST T T RO OO SpEasisa MaRR TeledE b
€-7.2_Intarnal pipe Inspection recommandad: F4.12 0.0,D operation indicate shis ofl:
F-10.0 Comments: )
‘ _ TripTestTable o o
Ory Vaiva Sizg. Vear 0oD. EE Year
Make tiodal | Sarial no. Make i Modal Sarlal no.
. - {
i . TH
Dry pipe Time 1aidp Watsr Air Trig point m Alarm
°9z§;‘"9 thru est plpe prassute prassure airpressire | - {est oullet oparated
Mio | Sec pal psi pat Min | Sez | Yes Na
witrout Q.0.0, ‘ '
With Q.0.D,
 No, explaing
: (Al "NO" answers to be fully axplained.) {AFSA Form B4-10TA)
Inspector's initial Owner/degignated rep. inftial _ Date: Page3ol4
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Exhibit G — Page 4

HEepPOort OT INSPEecTion & 1eStNg s
of Fire Protection.Systems. .
Report of Internal Condition of Spririkier Piping (5 years andror as required)

ALL QUESTIONS ARE TO BE FULLY ANSWERED ANLR ALL BLANKS TO BF FILLED

fagpecting firm: (sontractor) - e Inspogtion confract "~
Name of proparty: e R
fﬂspemf name; ) LIRS e ‘Dﬁf& PIRESEp— e
Page ol . Ualeofpmvim lmamalpipelnspecﬁon ) N
Inspection (tequency' 1 Morghly XQuartery . . . DAnfually Qlthee 0
identify system(s}) involver): 3 Wit dby i Proagtion 3 Betuge  Other:

An examination of representative sections of this sprinkler system has been
made to determine internal conditions.

Initial Examination Data:

Number of branch lines examined: T % ot total branch lines
Number of cross mains: examingd: % of bulk lines el
Other points examined (deacribe)

Results of Initial Examination:
{Chack box which applios)
& 1. The intstior of the epdnkisr piping 5

«;‘L

Examination Su hsequent to Cleaning System.

Cleaning method used (descrbe):

Number of branch lines examined: % of tata branch fines

Number of aress mains examined: % of bulk nes }
Other pom-ts exammed {describe): T o

N - e e e it e emim 1 T 8t s Tt St

Results of Exarnination Subsequent to Cieamng.
{Chack box which applies) | - -
I 1. The imerior of the sprinkler piping appears in saﬁsiaclaty mnd]ﬂon

A 2. ¥intador of piping other than satisfactory, deseniber

Signature and title of person conducting cleaning Cate of tloaning

Witness {ownar or Iessea of the p}dpany)

(ATl "NO" answers t be fully explained.) ' {AFSA Forin 04-107A)
Inspector's initiat Owneridesiginated rep. initist Date: ____ - Pape 4 of 4
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Terms and Conditions

BID STANDARD TERMS AND CONDITIONS

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR THIS BID

RIVIP INFO - BID SUBMISSION REQUIREMENTS

It is the Vendor's responsibility to check and download any and all addenda from the RIVIP. This offer
may not be considered unless a signed RIVIP generated Bidder Certification Cover Form is attached and
the Unit Price column is completed. The signed Certification Cover Form must be attached to the front of
the offer. When delivering offers in person to One Capitol Hill, vendors are advised to allow at least one
hour additional time for clearance through security checkpoints. :

PURCHASE AGREEMENT BID

BIDDING (a) A single price shall be quoted for each item against which a proposal is submitted. This price
will be the maximum in effect during the agreement period. Any price decline at the manufacturer's level
shall be reflected in a reduction of the agreement price to the State. (b) Quantities, if any, are estimated
only. The agreement shall cover the actual quantities ordering during the period. Deliveries will be billed at
the single, firm, awarded unit price quoted regardless of the quantities ordered. (c) Bid price is net F.O.B.
destination and shall include inside delivery at no extra cost. (d) Bids for single items and/or a small
percentage of total items listed, may, at the State's sole option, be rejected as being non-responsive to the
intent of this request. ORDERING (a) The User Agency(s) will submit individual orders for the various
items and various quantities as may be required during the agreement period. (b) Exception - Regardless of
any agreement resulting from this bid, the State reserves the right to solicit prices separately for any extra
large requirements for delivery to specific destinations.

WAGE REQUIREMENTS

BIDDERS ARE ADVISED THAT ALL PROVISIONS OF TITLE 37 CHAPTER 13 OF THE GENERAL
LAWS OF RHODE ISLAND APPLY TO THE WORK COVERED BY THIS REQUEST, AND THAT
PAYMENT OF THE GENERAL PREVAILING RATE OF PER DIEM WAGES AND THE GENERAL
PREVAILING RATE FOR REGULAR, OVERTIME, AND OTHER WORKING CONDITIONS
EXISTING IN THE LOCALITY FOR EACH CRAFT, MECHANIC, TEAMSTER, OR TYPE OF
WORKMAN NEEDED TO EXECUTE THIS WORK IS A REQUIREMENT FOR BOTH
CONTRACTORS AND SUBCONTRACTORS. THE PREVAILING WAGE TABLE MAY BE
OBTAINED AT THE RI DIVISION OF PURCHASES HOME PAGE BY INTERNET at - .
www.purchasing.state.ri.us. SELECT "INFORMATION" AND THEN SELECT "PREVAILING WAGE
TABLE". THE STATE OF RHODE ISLAND USES THE GENERAL DECISION NUMBER
RI20100001. PRINTING THE ENTIRE DOCUMENT AVERAGES APPROXIMATELY ONE MINUTE
PER PAGE - YOU MAY WANT TO PRINT ONLY THE PAGES APPLICABLE TO YOUR BID.
BIDDERS NOTE: IN THE EVENT THIS BID SPECIFIES PRICE OFFERS ON A _
TIME-AND-MATERIALS BASIS, i.e., AN HOURLY RATE, ANY OR ALL BIDS SUBMITTED IN AN
AMOUNT LESS THAN THE PREVAILING RATE IN EFFECT FOR THE WORK COVERED BY
THIS REQUEST AS OF THE DATE OF BID ISSUANCE SHALL BE REJECTED BY THE DIVISION
OF PURCHASES.

LICENSE REQUIREMENTS

VENDOR (OWNER OF COMPANY) IS RESPONSIBLE TO COMPLY WITH ALL LICENSING OR
STATE PERMITS REQUIRED FOR THIS TYPE OF SERVICE. A COPY OF LICENSE/PERMIT
SHOULD BE SUBMITTED WITH THIS BID. IN ADDITION TO THESE LICENSE REQUIREMENTS,




BIDDER, BY SUBMISSION OF THIS BID, CERTIFIES THAT ANY/ALL WORK RELATED TO THIS
BID, AND ANY SUBSEQUENT AWARD WHICH REQUIRES A RHODE ISLAND LICENSE(S),
SHALL BE PERFORMED BY AN INDIVIDUAL(S) HOLDING A VALID RHODE ISLAND LICENSE.

MULTI YEAR AWARD

THIS IS A MULTI-YEAR BID/CONTRACT. PER RHODE ISLAND STATE LAW 37-2-33,
CONTRACT OBLIGATIONS BEYOND THE CURRENT FISCAL YEAR ARE SUBJECT TO
AVAILABILITY OF FUNDS. CONTINUATION OF THE CONTRACT BEYOND THE INITIAL
FISCAL YEAR WILL BE AT THE DISCRETION OF THE STATE. TERMINATION MAY BE
EFFECTED BY THE STATE BASED UPON DETERMINING FACTORS SUCH AS
UNSATISFACTORY PERFORMANCE OR THE DETERMINATION BY THE STATE TO
DISCONTINUE THE GOODS/SERVICES, OR TO REV]ISE THE SCOPE AND NEED FOR THE TYPE
OF GOODS/SERVICES; ALSO MANAGEMENT OWNER DETERMINATIONS THAT MAY
PRECLUDE THE NEED FOR GOODS/SERVICES.

DELIVERY PER AGENCY
DELIVERY OF GOODS OR SERVICES AS REQUESTED BY AGENCY.

INSPECTION REQUIREMENTS

BIDDERS ARE RESPONSIBLE FOR INSPECTION OF EQUIPMENT AND/OR LOCATION, TAKING
MEASUREMENTS* WHEN REQUIRED, AND MAKING THEMSELVES AWARE OF THE TOTAL
REQUIREMENT BEFORE SUBMITTING A BID. *MEASUREMENTS PROVIDED WITH ANY BID
ARE FOR REFERENCE PURPOSES AND ARE NOT GUARANTEED TO BE COMPLETELY
ACCURATE.

INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS

AN INSURANCE CERTIFICATE IN COMPLIANCE WITH PROVISIONS OF ITEM 31
(INSURANCE) OF THE GENERAL CONDITIONS OF PURCHASE IS REQUIRED FOR
COMPREHENSIVE GENERAL LIABILITY, AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY, AND WORKERS'
COMPENSATION AND MUST BE SUBMITTED BY THE SUCCESSFUL BIDDER(S) TO THE
DIVISION OF PURCHASES PRIOR TO AWARD. THE INSURANCE CERTIFICATE MUST NAME
THE STATE OF RHODE ISLAND AS CERTIFICATE HOLDER AND AS AN ADDITIONAL
INSURED. FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH THESE PROVISIONS MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF
THE OFFEROR'S BID. ANNUAL RENEWAL CERTIFICATES MUST BE SUBMITTED TO THE
AGENCY IDENTIFIED ON THE PURCHASE ORDER. FAILURE TO DO SO MAY BE GROUNDS
FOR CANCELLATION OF CONTRACT.

NOTE: IF THIS BID COVERS CONSTRUCTION, SCHOOL BUSING, HAZARDOUS WASTE, OR
VESSEL OPERATION, APPLICABLE COVERAGES FROM THE FOLLOWING LIST MUST ALSO
BE SUBMITTED TO THE DIVISION OF PURCHASES PRIOR TO AWARD: * PROFESSIONAL
LIABILITY INSURANCE (AKA ERRORS & OMISSIONS) - 51 MILLION OR 5% OF ESTIMATED
PROJECT COST, WHICHEVER IS GREATER. * BUILDER'S RISK INSURANCE - COVERAGE
EQUAL TO FACE AMOUNT OF CONTRACT FOR CONSTRUCTION. * SCHOOL BUSING - AUTO
LIABILITY COVERAGE IN THE AMOUNT OF $5 MILLION. * ENVIRONMENTAL IMPAIRMENT
(AKA POLLUTION CONTROL) - $1 MILLION OR 5% OF FACE AMOUNT OF CONTRACT,
WHICHEVER IS GREATER. * VESSEL OPERATION - (MARINE OR AIRCRAFT) - PROTECTION &
INDEMNITY COVERAGE REQUIRED IN THE AMOUNT OF $1 MILLION.

WORK ORDER LIMITATIONS

IN NO EVENT WILL ANY INDIVIDUAL WORK ORDER EXCEED $5,000.00 WITHOUT PRIOR
APPROVAL OF THE OFFICE OF PURCHASES.




CHARGES PERMITTED

NO CHARGES OTHER THAN PARTS AND LABOR ON THE JOB - NO TRAVEL, NO MILEAGE,
NO MISCELLANEOUS CHARGES, NO PORTAL TO PORTAL.




